

# PADAM RAJ PANT

**Address:**  
Patan 3 Baitadi, Nepal  
**Phone:**  
+977-9851136092  
**Email:**  
padam@nou.edu.np  
**URL:**  
www.prpant.com.np

## Summary

---

An innovative, hardworking and strong-minded person who has got reputation of changing the IT part of the organization wherever worked. Has strong hold in online tools be it online or offline. Have spent major part of life that is two decades in the field of online education and virtual teaching.

## Skill Highlights

---

- eLearning System Design, Development and Implementation
- Smart School/Virtual, School, Campus, University Design, Development and Implementation
- Open Source for Web and Educational Technology
- Moodle Administration
- E-learning/Online Learning Materials Development
- Website Development and Designing
- Computer Hardware, Software and Networking
- IT Consultancy
- Cyber Security

## Education

---

- M.Sc IT (The Global Open University Nagaland, India) 2012
- B.A. (Tribhuvan University, Nepal) 2009
- I.A. (Tribhuvan University, Nepal) 2002
- S.L.C. (Government of Nepal) 1998

## Languages

---

- Doteli
- Nepali
- English
- Hindi
- Nepali

## Experience

Employer	Designation	Remarks/Date
Nepal Open University	IT/eLearning Expert Contract	Overall IT/eLearning Since August 2017 to April 2020
World Bank Nepal	IT/eLearning Consultant	April 14-June 30, 2020 Provided Online training on elearning among 1000 University/College authority and faculty
Kathmandu University School of Education	IT Administrator	IT Admin March, 2009 -September, 2017
Tribhuvan University Open & Distance Education Center- ODEC TU	ICT Expert	Look eLearning System (Task Completed) Part time February 2015 to February, 2017
Maseno University eLearning Portal Under ODEC TU	Nepal Admin	Nepali Student Support Task (Completed) Part time February 2015 to February, 2017
Far-western University	Web Master	Design and upgrade website (Task Completed) March 2011- July 2014 part time
Pokhara College of Management	Web Master	Design and upgrade website (Task Completed) June 2013- November 2014 part time
IGNOU Nepal Partner ICA	E-learning System Developer	Develop and design e-Learning (Task Completed) September 2011-July 2012 part time
Institute of Information Development Kathmandu	Instructor	Hardware and Networking (Past) September 2010-July 2011 Part time
Collage of Hardware Engineering Katmandu	Instructor	Hardware and Networking (Past) Aug 2009-July 2010 Part time
Minirwa Computer Laxminagar New Delhi, India	Computer Technician	Computer Maintaining(Past) Aug 2008-Jan 2009
Microland Consultancy Nepal	Instructor & Technician	Instructor(Past) Dec 2006-May 2007
Proactive Nepal	System Administrator	System Administrator(Past) Nov 2005-Oct 2006
Delta Computer Kathmandu	Computer Technician	Computer Maintaining(Past) August 2004-Oct 2005
Printer OT New Delhi	Printer Technician	All types Printer Maintain (Past) Oct 2003- July 2004
Sakshi Computer New Delhi	Computer Technician	Computer Maintaining (Past) Aug 2001- March 2003

## Professional Skills

---

- Cyber Security Issues
  - International Visitor Leadership Program (IVLP)  
(State Department- USA Government)
- Open Source Software Koha: Training and Certification
  - Raj Kumar Goel Institute of Technology, Delhi
- Specialized Programme on Design, Development & Implementation of e-Learning Courses
  - ITEC/Colombo Plan
- Foundation of Virtual Instruction
  - University of California Irvine, Via Coursera
- Microsoft Technology Associate (MTA)
- Test Center Administrator Certification (ETS)
- Introduction to Online Learning (Testing Course for Nepal Open University from Canada)
- Diploma in Computer Software Technology
  - ET & T New Delhi, India
- Diploma in Computer Hardware & Networking
  - InfoTech Computer Institution, New Delhi India
- 6 Month Electrical Training
  - Skill Development Training Centre Nepal Government

## Professional Workshop/Training/Seminar

---

- Open Source Software Koha: Training and Certification Raj Kumar Goel Institute of Technology, Delhi
- TERSD 2016 and 2018 Conference IT Administrator
- Regional Seminar for UNESCO Resource Distribution and Training Centers: Sustainable Partnerships for Transformative Teaching, 23-25 November 2016, Bangkok, Thailand
- 5th International ERT Symposium 2014, Conference IT Administrator
- ICT in Education 2014
- Hetuuda Supported by Indian Embassy
- Google Apps for Education 2015 Kathmandu Supported by Google
- Participant on Trade Fair 2001 Pragatimaidan New Delhi
- Participant on IT Seminar 2005
- Nepal College of Information Technology Immadol Lalitpur Nepal
- Seminar on Distance Education & Open Learning, 2006 Siksha Patrakar Samuha, Program Co-ordinator

I, the undersigned, certify to the best of my knowledge and belief. This CV correctly describes my qualification and my experiences. I understand that any willful misstatement described herein may lead to my disqualification or dismissal, if engaged.



Padam Raj Pant